State of Florlda

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 30, 2003

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons m ﬂ

FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel LY, L ”&'ﬁ

RE: Docket No. 030945-TP - Complaint of DIECA Communications Inc. diba Covad
Communications Company against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for breach of
parties' interconnection agreement and Sections 271 and 251 of the Telecommunications
Act of 1996, request for maintenance of status quo, and request for expedited relief.

NOTICE OF CONFERENCE CALL

Please be advised that the Commission staff will conduct a conference call in the above-
referenced docket on Tuesday, November 4, 2003, at 1:30 p.m.

The purpose of the conference call is to discuss the complaint filed in the docket. To
participate, please call (850) 921-6455 or SunCom 291-6455 at 1:30 p.m.

If you have any questions concerning this conference call, please contact Rosanne Gervasi,
at (850) 413-6224.
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